

PREVAILED	Roll Call No. _____
FAILED	Ayes _____
WITHDRAWN	Noes _____
RULED OUT OF ORDER	

HOUSE MOTION _____

MR. SPEAKER:

I move that House Bill 1118 be amended to read as follows:

- 1 Page 1, between the enacting clause and line 1, begin a new
- 2 paragraph and insert:
- 3 "SECTION 1. IC 3-6-6-10, AS AMENDED BY P.L.176-1999,
- 4 SECTION 14, IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE
- 5 JULY 1, 2001]: Sec. 10. (a) A county chairman may make nominations
- 6 for precinct election offices by filing the nominations in writing with
- 7 the circuit court clerk no later than noon fourteen (14) days before the
- 8 election.
- 9 (b) This subsection does not apply to the office of precinct
- 10 inspector. A county chairman may specify in the nomination of an
- 11 individual for a precinct election office that the individual is nominated
- 12 to serve until ~~noon~~ 1 p.m. on election day and that another individual
- 13 is nominated to serve in the same precinct election office beginning at
- 14 ~~noon~~ 1 p.m. on election day until the expiration of the term of the
- 15 office under section 37(b) of this chapter.
- 16 SECTION 2. IC 3-6-6-11, AS AMENDED BY P.L.176-1999,
- 17 SECTION 15, IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE
- 18 JULY 1, 2001]: Sec. 11. (a) A county election board shall appoint the
- 19 voters who are nominated for precinct election offices by the county
- 20 chairmen.
- 21 (b) This subsection does not apply to the office of precinct
- 22 inspector. This subsection applies to an appointment to a precinct
- 23 election office made following a nomination by a county chairman
- 24 under this chapter. The county election board shall provide that an

1 appointment of an individual to a precinct election office:
2 (1) expires at ~~noon~~ **1 p.m.** on election day; or
3 (2) begins at ~~noon~~ **1 p.m.** on election day and expires under
4 section 37(b) of this chapter;
5 if the nomination made by the county chairman specifies that the
6 nomination is made for a term that begins or expires at those times.
7 (c) This subsection does not apply to the office of precinct inspector.
8 This subsection applies to an appointment to a precinct election office
9 made by a county election board under section 13(b) of this chapter.
10 The county election board may appoint an individual to a precinct
11 election office for a term that:
12 (1) expires at ~~noon~~ **1 p.m.** on election day; or
13 (2) begins at ~~noon~~ **1 p.m.** on election day and expires under
14 section 37(b) of this chapter."
15 Renumber all SECTIONS consecutively.
(Reference is to HB 1118 as printed February 1, 2001.)

Representative Day